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~ Dear Sem: - % | ,

' Imglndﬁntymzhawhothhﬂim
end Purdue on the Coasgt for this year and that you are
.m'taghyMiuI%Qttmpl&om -

| PO Imulﬁlmta‘hnkethehoystow
phm your mhool in 1940 M: ei‘hher Los A’agalea or hu'a..
and in 1941 at the second places

- Mlm director of athletics I en=
mlmduly Immf‘reetoe'eepm-ﬁthwsmrbulm
special sport coach ecan do, and for that reason I would like
te schedule. a game in Le Ae¢ Ve could play & series of three
games at a reciprocal guarentee, and I em very sure that we
could make ammathuﬂzp]mm

rmmdmmmms.c..m
ﬁmfmmtitmlbometioalf’orwu,lmm
ing if you can give me some inflormstion on U.Cleds I have
only met Caddy Works ome time and do not lmow him well
~ enough to promote a home and home series. What is yowr notior
- of an arrangement with tham in the event that you feel you
mldmm&ﬂeahmmmm? -

mmwm, Ian
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